CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2020

A_G_E_N_D_A

In accordance with Executive Order N-33-20, meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. via
teleconference [call 1(866)899-4679 Conference Access Code: 251566821] and
anyone interested may also call in. The District Office at 20863 Stevens Creek

Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino is closed.

1. ROLL CALL:

2. PUBLIC HEARING:

A. CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
SERVICE CHARGE INCREASE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021

Staff Presentation

Open Public Hearing and Receive Testimony

Close Public Hearing

Board Discussion

Adopt Ordinance No. 126 Amending Article VIl, Sections 7001
through 7003, of the Cupertino Sanitary District Operations Code
Set Public Hearing Date to Collect Sewer Charges on Tax Roll for
June 17, 2020 — Approve Resolution No. 1323

aoRrwON=

=

3. MINUTES & BILLS:
A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2020
B. APPROVED MINUTES OF APRIL 15, 2020
C. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
D. DIRECTORS' MONTHLY TIMESHEETS
4. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA. SPEAKERS
ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF
FOR FURTHER ACTION. IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT
LISTED ON THE AGENDA.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2020

5. CORRESPONDENCE:
NONE
6. MEETINGS:

A. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT TECHNICAL COMMITTEE (TAC) TO BE HELD ON MAY 22, 2020

B. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) TO BE HELD ON MAY 28, 2020

C. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SANTA CLARA COUNTY SPECIAL
DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION TO BE HELD ON JUNE 1, 2020

7. REPORTS:

A. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) HELD ON MAY 7, 2020

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. COVID-19 DISCUSSION

B. CREDIT CARD PAYMENT STATUS

C. PROSPECT PUMP STATION — KIRKBROOK AREA IMPROVEMENTS
9. NEW BUSINESS:

NONE
10. STAFF REPORT:

A. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE REPORT
11. CLOSED SESSION:
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

In accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d)
of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District
2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank
Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of
Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2020

12. CALENDAR ITEMS:

A. NEXT REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD MEETING IS SCHEDULED TO BE HELD
ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 3, 2020

13. ADJOURNMENT:



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE
MAY 2020
MAY 2020 Sund o Tuesd Wednesday | Thursday Friday i smwdayz
05/06: 1°* Regular Meeting B . . Z . v
05/07: TPAC -
05/20: 2" Regular Meeting and Public Hearing 1 " '2 ' " B e
05/22: TAC
05/28: TPAC L4 18 19 21 22 23
24 E 26| 27 28 29 30
Holiday -
N
JUNE 2020 -
sund doy | Tuesday | Wednesday day | #iday | satude
JUNE 2020 s s L v %
06/01: SCCSDA Regular Meeting ,
7 3 10 I} 2 s
06/03: 1% Regular Meeting -
|
06/08: TAC ‘
06/11: TPAC 4 3 1% {0 19 20
06/17: 2™ Regular Meeting
21 22 23 24 25 24 27
28 25 30 N B
JULY 2020
Sund Mond Tuesd: Wednesday | Th Y Fridar Saturda
JULY 2020 = P E— ’4
. 15t .
07/01: 1% Regular Meeting . . _ - . - -
07/06: TAC - -
07/09: TPAC
07/15: 2" Regular Meeting 12 13 14 : 16 17 18
19 20 2 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 3N




S %
& 2
S cs = Cupertino Sanitary District

)
“48115ue0 B

Memo Item 2A

To:  Board of Directors
From: Benjamin Porter, District Manager-Engineer

Date: May 20, 2020
Re: BOARD ITEM 2A: STAFF REPORT FOR PUBLIC HEARING FOR RATE INCREASES

Executive Summary:

Staff recommends considering a 10% rate increase for FY 2020-21. This increased rate will be
effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. The fess will primarily be included as part of the
Santa Clara County property tax bill, for which property owners will be making tax payments on
December 10, 2020 and April 10, 2021. Others will be hand billed in January 2021.

Background:

In March 2020, the District received the San Jose/Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility’s
Operations and Maintenance budget for Fiscal year 2020-2021 and an updated budget for the next
five years for the treatment plant capital improvements.

Sewer service rates for the other agencies tributary to the San Jose treatment plant, as well in the
surrounding Bay area were investigated. A comparison of the sewer rates for the Bay Area is
provided below in Figure 1.

Bay Area Cities and Agencies Annual Sewer Rates FY 2019-20

2500
3000

2500

1500
o II
3 A
P
<
] 5

51
8

Annual Zervice Ratesin Dollars

g

Santa Clara
San Joww

Agencies/Cities

Figure 1. Bay Area Sewer Service Rates



Cupertino Sanitary District May 20, 2020
Rate Increase Public Hearing

All tributary agencies served by the San Jose/Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility are on the
low end of service charges, when compared to the rest of the Bay Area, with the exception of the
Burbank Sanitary District, which is more toward the middle of the range.

Figure 2, below provides the comparison of the seven tributary agencies’ service rates, including
proposed or already approved service rate increases for 2020-2021. With a 10% increase, the
District’s rates would be in line with the other tributary agencies. West Valley Sanitation District,
Burbank Sanitary District and the Cities of San Jose and Milpitas have approved rate increases for
next fiscal year.

Comparison of Seven Tributary Agencies Annual Sewer Service Charges

& 40000 ’ : f ]
, . ‘ ‘ i ‘ i | i it
& s | I { | il i | |
‘ | i , ‘ f i ] : | '
= | f £ i i “I | ! i
0 1 | 1 | | | i
o (ORI ILCREE BCCRH VI 1 ! . . |
<L ‘ I i | i i | it |
- ] o = « N : N
A o 2 = d o = 5 ¢
3 5 = = g

Annugl Se

L

“ 0
o =

H
1

FY 2015.1
Y 2017
2

? >

&Y

I

Figure 2. Tributary Agencies Service Rates

Analysis and Results:
For this rate study analysis, the following assumptions/criteria have been used:

1) Assume pay as you go strategy for the San Jose/Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility
capital improvements since there are no financing opportunities available from City of San
Jose. The District received a $10 million loan to help pay for the capital costs at the treatment
plant; the funds from this loan were fully expended to partially pay the 2019-2020 capital costs.

2) The future expenses for the District’s operation, management and maintenance is using this
fiscal year’s actual expenses to project the next four years of expenses. The starting point for
future cash flow analysis is utilizing the current cash balance of $20,777,966.

3) The anticipated $2.3 million invoices from the City of Santa Clara and the City of San Jose for
the joint interceptor improvement costs and O&M costs were included.

Page 2



Cupertino Sanitary District
Rate Increase Public Hearing

May 20, 2020

4) The District received a $10 million loan to pay for Capital Projects and that money has been
expended for the 2019-2020 Treatment Plant Capital Improvements, which were nearly $10.4
million through the first three quarters of the fiscal year with another $4.2 million payment due
to the City of San Jose this year. The annual loan payment of $1.2 million, split up into two
payments is included in the analysis.

5) For the District CIP, Staff assumed a $500k budget allocated each year to accommodate
modest improvements. Further execution of Capital projects would require funding from

development projects.

District performed three alternative analyses (0%, 8% and 10% increase) for cash flow projections

as follows:

0% Rate Increase

With no rate increase, the District would fully deplete its cash reserves and would be unable to meet

its financial obligations beginning in January 2022.

Rate Increase Study - Cupertino Sanitary District
Sewer Service Charges with 0% Rate Increase

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Rates (Single Resid: $580.78 $580.78 $580.78 $580.78 $580.78 $580.78
Rate Increases 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
No. of Single Units 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274
Residential Service Charges $12,355,514 $12,355,514 $12,355,514 $12,355,514 $12,355,514 $12,355,514
Commercial $4,405,986 $4,405,985.74 $4,405,985.74 $4,405,985.74 $4,405,985.74 $4,405,985.74
Handbilling $466,366 $466,366.00 $466,366.00 $466,366.00 $466,366.00 $466,366.00
Service Charges $17,227,865 $17,227,865 $17,227,865 $17,227,865 $17,227,865 $17,227,865
(1% Collection Fee) ($167,615) ($167,615) ($167,615) ($167,615) ($167,615) ($167,615)
Total Service Charges $17,060,250.47 $17,060,250 $17,060,250 $17,060,250 $17,060,250 $17,060,250
Interest Income $222,575 $54,709 $27,200 $8,374 $0 $0
Other Revenue $13,172,194 $1,522,504 $1,512,910 $1,580,602 $1,628,564 $1,659,492
Total Yearly Revenue $30,455,019 $18,637,463 $18,600,361 $18,649,227 $18,688,814 $18,719,743
Treatment Plant CIP Allocation $14,065,406 $6,380,263 $3,779,153 $9,710,531 $4,194,761 $4,548,239
Loan F $1,200,542 $1,197,188 $1,202,625 $1,197,375 $1,199,563
Net Cash required for TP CIP $14,065,406 $7,580,805 $4,976,341 $10,913,156 $5,392,136 $5,747,802
Treatment Plant O&M $6,253,614 $8,630,553 $6,878,975 $7,222,924 $7,584,070 $7,963,274
Joint Use (CSJ/SC Pay $396,785 $2,319,415 $93,300 $93,300 $46,536 $46,536
CuSD 5 Year CIP $2,318,279 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000
_CusDO&M $7,717,939 $8,103,836 ~ $8,509,027 $8,934,479 $9,381,203 $9,850,263
Total Yearly Expense $30,752,022 $27,134,608 $20,957,643 | $27,662,859 5$22,903,945 $24,107,874
/Exp Diff. ($297,003) ($8,497,145) ($2,357,282) ($9,014,632) ($4,215,131) ($5,388,132)
Cash on Hand - $19,876,557 $11,379,412 $9,022,130 $7,497 ($4,207,633)
COH at End of FY $19,876,557 $11,379,412 $9,022,130 $7,497 ($4,207,633) ($9,595,765)

Page 3




Cupertino Sanitary District
Rate Increase Public Hearing

FISCAL YEAR
#2020 - 2021

—
B o DG

FISCAL YEAR
2022 -2023

Hé

_S814517089

FISCAL YEAR
¥R 2023-2024

‘ﬁ FISCAL YEAR 3=

N 2024 - 2025

May 20, 2020

49,632,747

516,493,049
619,541,067

8% Rate Increase

With an 8% rate increase, the District would fully deplete its cash reserves and would still be
unable to meet its financial obligations beginning in January 2022.

Rate Increase Study - Cupertine Sanitary District
Sewer Service Charges with 8% Rate Increase

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Rates (Single Resid 1) $580.78 $627.24 $677.42 $731.62 $790.14 $853.36
Rate Increases 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%
No. of Single Units 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274

idential Service Charges $12,355,514 $13,343,955 $14,411,471 815,564,389 $16,809,540 $18,154,303
Commercial $4,405,986 $4,758,464.60 $5,139,141.77 $5,550,273.11 $5,994,294.96 $6,473,838.55
Handbilling $466,366 $503,675.28 $543,969.30 $587,486.85 $634,485.79 $685,244.66
Service Charges Subtotal $17,227,865 $18,606,095 $20,094,582 $21,702,149 $23,438,321 $25,313,386
(1% Collection Fee) ($167,615) ($181,024) ($195,506) ($211,147) ($228,038) ($246,281)
Total Service Charges $17,060,250.47 $18,425,071 $19,899,076 $21,491,002 $23,210,282 $25,067,105
Interest Income $222,575 $56,211 $37,857 $23,513 $24,607 $16,712
Other Revenue $13,172,194 $1,522,504 $1,512,910 $1,588,497 $1,661,208 $1,718,444
Total Yearly ue $30,455,019 $20,003,786 $21,449,843 $23,103,012 $24,896,097 $26,802,260
T Plant CIP Alloca $14,065,406 $6,380,263 $3,779,153 $9,710,531 $4,194,761 $4,548,239
Loan P; $1,200,542 $1,197,188 $1,202,625 $1,197,375 $1,199,563
Net Cash required for TP CIP $14,065,406 $7,580,805 $4,976,341 $10,913,156 $5,392,136 $5,747,802
T Plant O&M $6,253,614 $8,630,553 $6,878,975 $7,222,924 $7,584,070 $7,963,274
Joint Use (CSJ/SC Payments) $396,785 $2,319,415 $93,300 $93,300 $46,536 $46,536
CuSD 5 Year CIP $2,318,279 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000
CuSD O&M $7,717,939 $8,103,836 $8,509,027 $8,934,479 $9,381,203 $9,850,263
Total Yearly Expense $30,752,022 $27,134,608 $20,957,643 $27,663,859 $22,903,945 $24,107,874
R /Exp Diff. ($297,003) ($7,130,822) $492,200 ($4,560,847) $1,992,152 $2,694,386
Cash on Hand - $19,876,557 $12,745,735 $13,237,935 $8,677,088 $10,669,240
COH at End of FY $19,876,557 $12,745,735 $13,237,935 $8,677,088 $10,669,240 $13,363,626

Page 4




Cupertino Sanitary District
Rate Increase Public Hearing

May 20, 2020

$14,000000 - -
$12,000000 - -
$10,000.000

$8.000,000

$4,000,000 -

"1 E]1]
SI

$1, ao,ﬂi

HIHTN

, FISCALYEAR
$2020-2021

¢« FISCALYEAR

2021 - 2022 k3

e

..

'FISCAL YEAR
2022 - 2023

i $8,639,421

el

71 $13,375,960

% .65,821,23
'FISCAL YEAR
2023 - 2024

FISCAL YEAR s,
2024-2025

10% Rate Increase

With a 10% rate increase, the District would be able to meet its financial obligations. If the
treatment plant expenses continue as projected by the City of San Jose, the District may need to
wait to send its quarterly payments to San Jose after receiving the first installment of the sewer
service charges from taxroll.

Rate Increase Study - Cupertino Sanitary District
Sewer Service Charges with 10% Rate Increase

2019-2¢ 2020-21 2021-22 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Rates (Single Resid\ 1) $580.78 $638.86 $702.74 $758.96 $819.68 $885.25
Rate Increases 10% 10% 8% 8% 8%
No. of Single Units 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274 21,274
Residential Service Charges $12,355,514 $13,591,065 $14,950,172 $16,146,185 $17,437,880 $18,832,911
Commercial $4,405,986 $4,846,584.31 $5,331,242.75 $5,757,742.17 $6,218,361.54 $6,715,830.46
Handbilling $466,366 $513,002.60 $564,302.86 $609,447.09 $658,202.86 $710,859.08
Service Charges $17,227,865 $18,950,652 $20,845,717 $22,513,375 $24,314,445 $26,259,600
1% Collection Fee) ($167,615) ($184,376) ($202,814) ($219,039) ($236,562) ($255,487)
Total Service Charges $17,060,250.47 $18,766,276 $20,642,903 $22,294,335 $24,077,882 $26,004,113
Interest Income $222,575 $56,587 $40,559 $30,054 $40,301 $25,788
Other Revenue $13,172,194 $1,522,504 $1,512,910 | $1,590470 $1,669,566 $1,738,197
Total Yearly Revenue $30,455,019 $20,345,367 $22,196,372 $23,914,859 $25,787,749 $27,768,098
Treatment Plant CIP Allocation $14,065,406 $6,380,263 $3,779,153 $9,710,531 $4,194,761 $4,548,239
Loan P $1,200,542 $1,197,188 $1,202,625 $1,197,375 $1,199,563
Net Cash required for TP CIP $14,065,406 $7,580,805 $4,976,341 $10,913,156 $5,392,136 $5,747,802
T Plant 0&M $6,253,614 $8,630,553 $6,878,975 $7,222,924 $7,584,070 $7,963,274
Joint Use {CSI/SC Payments) $396,785 $2,319,415 $93,300 $93,300 $46,536 $46,536
CuSD 5 Year CiP $2,318,279 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000
CuSD 0&M $7,717,939 $8,103,836 $8,509,027 $8,934,479 $9,381,203 $9,850,263
| Total Yearly E $30,752,022 ~$27,134,608 $20,957,643 $27,663,859 $22,503,945 $24,107,874
R /I Diff. ($297,003) ($6,789,242) $1,238,728 ($3,749,000) $2,883,804 $3,660,224
Cash on Hand - $19,876,557 $13,087,315 $14,326,044 $10,577,044 $13,460,848
COH at End of FY $19,876,557 $13,087,315 $14,326,044 $10,577,044 $13,460,848 $17,121,072

Page 5




Cupertino Sanitary District May 20, 2020
Rate Increase Public Hearing

4\51\3',425,715
22000000 A —

$i8,500,000 \

56,16’ ; 77773‘5

$1,430,478

T et
bt

A FISCALYEAR FISCALYEAR . o FISCALYEAR b Lo FISCALYEAR FISCALYEAR 325
020 2001 TP 2001 -20m D@ 2022 - 2023 %é 2023 -2024 % 2024 - 2025 4

Based on above analysis, a 10% rate increase is recommended for next fiscal year (FY 2020-21) for
the following reasons/justifications:

1. For FY 2020-21, the District can maintain $1,430,478 minimum cash for operations and
maintenance.

2. District secured a $10 million-dollar loan to pay for the treatment plant capital. This $10
million-dollar has already been used to pay for the treatment plant capital costs. The District
has now an obligation to repay this loan over a 10-year period, which equates to annual
payments of over $1,200,000.

3. The rate increase will provide a sound financial plan for the District for FY 2020-21.

4. This rate increase will provide flexibility moving forward for the next three years.

Page 6



item 2.A.5.

ORDINANCE NO. 126

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
AMENDING SECTIONS 7301, 7302 AND 7303 OF CHAPTER VII OF
THE CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT OPERATIONS CODE
RELATING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District, Santa Clara County,
California, hereby ordains as follows:

SECTION 1: Sections 7301, 7302, and 7303 in Chapter VII of the Operations Code
are amended to read as follows:

7301. CHARGE FOR SINGLE FAMILY UNITS:

Each Single-Family Unit (as defined in Section 2109.B) shall be charged Six
Hundred Thirty-Eight Dollars and 86/ 100th Cents ($638.86) per year.

7302. CHARGES FOR PARTICULAR UNITS:

A. Each Unit (as defined in Section 2109.A) of the particular uses listed below
shall be charged Eight Dollars and 46/100th Cents ($8.46) per year, plus an
additional annual service charge per hundred cubic feet (HCF) of sewage
discharged, to be determined by the District Manager utilizing water
consumption for the months of December, January and February less 10% for
irrigation and then annualized. Water consumption, if vacant during these
months, will be determined by the District Engineer by reviewing typical
monthly wet weather water usages. No credit, adjustment or refund shall be
made if the premises or any part thereof is vacant unless said premises are
disconnected from the sewer system. Additional annual service charges per
hundred cubic feet (HCF) for various uses are follows:

Type of Use: Service Charge:
Auto Repair Shop & Service Station $5.23 'HCF
Car Wash $4.36 /THCF
Domestic Laundry $4.69 /HCF
Machinery Manufacturer $7.67 /HCF
Motels or Hotels without Food Service $5.34 /HCF
Motels or Hotels with Food Service $8.94 /HCF
Retirement Homes with

Common Dining Facility $10.08 /HCF
Convalescent Hospital $5.04 /HCF
Printing Plant $9.02 /HCF
Restaurant $10.90 /HCF
Retail or Professional Office $4.80 /HCF
School, College, Day Care Facility $6.79 /HCF

B. Minimum Charge: In no event shall the annual service charge levied upon
any Unit of the uses listed in Paragraph A above, be less than seventy-five



percent (75%) of the service charge for a Single-Family Unit, as set forth in
Section 7301 of this Chapter.

Where different types of Units are served by the same water meter, the
District Manager shall estimate the quantity of discharge produced by each
type of Unit and calculate the additional service charge applicable to each
type of Unit based upon the estimated discharge from that Unit.

Whenever the Districc Manager determines that a Unit has been
inappropriately classified as one of the types listed in Paragraph A of this
Section, the District Manager may reclassify such Unit to another of the
types listed in Paragraph A of this Section or require that the annual service
charge for such Unit be calculated in accordance with the provisions of
Section 7303 of this Chapter. Any increase or decrease in the annual service
charge for the affected Unit resulting from the reclassification shall be
prospective only and implemented on the next regular billing by the District
for annual sewer charges. No discharger shall be entitled to a retroactive
refund of charges paid, or liable for payment of additional charges, for any
period prior to the effective date of the reclassification.

7303. CHARGES FOR ALL OTHER UNITS

A.

For each Unit not listed in Section 7302, the annual service charge shall be
the sum of the annual Capital Cost Recovery Charge and the annual
Maintenance and Operation Cost Recovery Charge, as determined by the
District Manager, calculated as follows:

(1) Capital Cost Recovery Charge:

Infiltration/Inflow (I/T) $9.66 per year for each unit; plus

Flow $417,157.33 per year for each million
gallons per day of sewage treatment plant
capacity required to treat the sewage
discharged from the Unit into the sanitary
sewer system; plus

Biochemical Oxygen $60,915.55 per year for each thousand

Demand (BOD) pounds per day of sewage treatment plant
capacity required to remove the biochemical
oxygen demand contained in sewage
discharged from the Unit into the sanitary
sewer system; plus

Suspended Solids (SS) $56,313.37 per year for each thousand
pounds per day of sewage treatment plant
capacity required to remove the suspended
solids contained in the sewage discharged
from the Unit into the sanitary sewer
system; plus

Cupertino Sanitary District
Ordinance No. 126
Page 2 of 4



SECTION 2:

Ammonia (NH3) $184,850.16 per year for each thousand
pounds per day of sewage treatment plant
capacity required to remove ammonia
contained in the sewage discharge from the
Unit into the sanitary sewer system.

2 Operation and Maintenance Cost Recovery Charge:

Flow $3,631.91 for each million gallons per year
of sewage discharged from the Unit into the
sanitary sewer system; plus

Biochemical Oxygen $413.50 for each thousand pounds per year

Demand (BOD) of biochemical oxygen demand discharged
from the Unit into the sanitary sewer
system; plus

Suspended Solids (SS) $539.92 for each thousand pounds per year
of suspended solids discharged from the
Unit into the sanitary sewer system; plus

Ammonia (NH3) $4,457.95 for each thousand pounds per
year of ammonia discharged from the Unit
into the sanitary sewer system.

In determining the Capital Cost Recovery Charge and the Operation and
Maintenance Cost Recovery Charge, the Districc Manager may utilize
information on the content of discharges from particular Units provided by
the treatment Plant, or other source of information deemed by the District
Manager to be appropriate, or actual grab samples of such discharges taken
by the District, or any combination thereof. The District Manager is
authorized to modify the annual service charge from time to time, based upon
such information and samples; provided, however, any increase or decrease in
the annual service charge shall be prospective only and implemented on the
next regular billing by the District for annual sewer charges. No discharger
shall be entitled to a retroactive refund of charges paid, or liable for payment
of additional charges, for any period prior to the effective date of the
modification.

Where multiple Units having different flow content are served by the same
water meter, the District Manager shall allocate the Capital Cost Recovery
Charge and the Operation and Maintenance Cost Recovery Charge between
each individual Unit based upon his estimate of the discharge material
produced by each Unit.

Upon adoption this Ordinance shall be entered in the minutes of the

Sanitary Board and a summary of this Ordinance prepared by the District Counsel shall be
published once in the Cupertino Courier and the Saratoga News, being newspapers of

Cupertino Sanitary District
Ordinance No. 126
Page 3 of 4



general circulation in the District. A certified copy of the full text of this Ordinance shall be
posted in the office of the District Clerk.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall become effective July 1, 2020.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sanitary Board of the
Cupertino Sanitary District held on the 20t day of May 2020, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

President of the Sanitary Board

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Sanitary Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

District Counsel

Cupertino Sanitary District
Ordinance No. 126
Page 4 0of 4



Item 2.A.6.

RESOLUTION NO. 1323

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CUPERTINO SANITARY
DISTRICT FIXING TIME AND PLACE FOR
HEARING ON REPORT ON RATES AND CHARGES FOR
SERVICE AND FACILITIES FURNISHED BY THE DISTRICT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 AND
PROVIDING FOR NOTICE THEREOF

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District, Santa
Clara County, California, that

WHEREAS, this District has elected to have certain rates and charges for
services and facilities furnished by it which have become delinquent and the rates and
charges for services and facilities furnished by the District for the fiscal year 2020-21
collected on the tax roll of the County of Santa Clara, State of California, pursuant to
Sections 5470 through 5473.11 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of

California; and

WHEREAS, pursuant thereto, a report on said rates and charges will be filed
with the Secretary of this District on June 3, 2020;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Wednesday, the 17t
day of June 2020, at the hour of 7:00 o’clock P.M., at the regular meeting place of said
Board, Stevens Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek, Suite 100, Cupertino,
California, or via teleconference in accordance with Executive Order N-33-20, are
hereby fixed as the time and place for hearing on the report on rates and charges for
services and facilities furnished by the District filed with the Secretary of this
District, pursuant to law, and the Secretary shall publish notice of said hearing and of
the filing of said report, once a week for two successive weeks prior to the date set for

said hearing, in both the Cupertino Courier and Saratoga News, both a newspaper of

general circulation published in the District.

Page 1 of 2
Resolution No. 1323



I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
duly and regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Cupertino
Sanitary District, at a meeting thereof held on the 20t day of May 2020, by the

following vote:

AYES, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

Secretary, Cupertino Sanitary District

APPROVED:

President, Cupertino Sanitary District

Page 2 of 2
Resolution No. 1323



Iitem 3.A.

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was
conducted in accordance with the Executive Order N-33-20 via teleconferencing. The District office at
20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino was closed.

1. ROLL CALL:

President Chen called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call was
taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, John M. Gatto, William A. Bosworth, and Patrick
S. Kwok.

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, and Counsel Marc
Hynes.

Public: No public present on conference call.
2. MINUTES:

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0 the minutes of
Wednesday, April 15, 2020 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, April 1, 2020 are to be Noted & Filed.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. The Board reviewed LAFCO proposed budget for FY2021 and public hearing notice. It is to be Noted
& Filed.

5. MEETINGS:

A. Director Gatto plans to attend the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment
Plant Advisory Committee (TPAC) scheduled to be held May 7, 2020.

6. REPORTS:

A. Manager Porter reported on the regular meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held May 4, 2020. Topics included: consultant fee issues,
capital refunds, and COVID-19 impacts.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 3 May 6, 2020



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A.
B.

C.

Manager Porter reported on COVID-19 updates.
The Board discussed tablet use for Board meetings.

Advisor Tanaka reported on Cal Bank credit card setup status. The device is set up and ready to
receive credit card payments from customers.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

A.

The Board reviewed the staff report and the Resolution No. 1322, Notice of Completion for Prospect
Pump Station Project. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-
0-0 Resolution No. 1322 was approved.

The Board reviewed the staff report and discussed the request for reimbursement of sewer service
fees for Bollinger Plaza (APN 359-23-018). On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director
Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0 reimbursement in the amount of $1,645 was approved.

9. STAFF REPORTS:

A.

Manager Porter requested input for the public hearing presentation format for May 20, 2020. Staff is
directed to prepare Public Hearing Presentation Staff Memo. Manager Porter will be in the District
office for the public hearing to be held May 20, 2020.

. Manager Porter informed Board about the potential to accept sewer flows from City of Sunnyvale.

Board directed staff to investigate and prepare report to the Board.

Advisor Tanaka reported on the status of the Flow Report to Santa Clara, and two reports (Potential
I/I Reduction and Onsite Storage) submitted to Vallco. On May 6, the Santa Clara County Judge
ruled in favor of Vallco to develop the site under SB 35.

10. CLOSED SESSION:

President Chen adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 8:08 p.m.

A.

Conference with legal counsel — Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through
50 inclusive.

Manager Porter and Advisor Tanaka were present for the portion of the discussion related to treatment
plant cost, but thereafter were excused from the closed session. Closed session was adjourned at 8:28
p-m. There was no reportable action.

The regular meeting was called to order at 8:28 p.m. Manager Porter and Advisor Tanaka rejoined
the regular meeting.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 3 May 6, 2020



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020

11. NEXT MEETING:

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, May 20, 2020.

12. ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 9:01 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 3 of 3 May 6, 2020



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 2020

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with
the Executive Order N-33-20 via teleconferencing.

1. ROLL CALL:

President Chen called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call was
taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, John M. Gatto, William A. Bosworth, and Patrick
S. Kwok.

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, and Counsel Marc
Hynes.

Public: No one conferenced in.

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, the minutes of
Wednesday, April 1, 2020 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, March 18, 2020 are to be Noted & Filed.

C. The Board reviewed the March financials for payment. It was noted that there is a warrant made out
to Cupertino Sanitary District in the amount of $600,000 which will be deposited to Cal Bank savings
account as a security for the loan. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Bosworth,
by a vote of 5-0-0, payment of bills was approved.

D. The Board members will submit their timesheets electronically.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. The Board reviewed CSDA Take Action Brief and instructed staff to note & file.

5. MEETINGS:

There are none.
6. REPORTS:

There were none.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 3 April 15,2020



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 2020

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A.

COVID-19 discussion-

1) CASA outreach: CASA provided public awareness information and granted the District
permission to use the provided informational materials for the District website and other public
outreach.

2) District website/public outreach: Staff and President Chen worked on updating the District
website and public outreach to cities of Saratoga and Cupertino, including Cupertino Chamber of
Commerce. Staff is to prepare a news release and contact news media and look into Next Door
for additional public outreach.

Credit card fees: The Board moved to add Resolution No. 1321 to Agenda Item 7B, “Credit Card
Fees”. On motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, Resolution
No. 1321 was added. After discussion, on motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Bosworth,
by a vote of 5-0-0, Resolution No. 1321, approving Cal Bank (First Data) for merchant services was
approved.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

A.

The Board reviewed the letter sent to U.S. Legislatures supporting Federal funding for COVID-19 to
include special districts. On motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-
0-0, the Board approved ratification of the letter and requested that another similar letter be sent to
U.S. Congresswoman, Zoe Lofgren.

The Board discussed Ratification of SSMP Annual Audit. On motion by Director Gatto, seconded by
Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved ratification.

All Board members completed Form 470.

The Board reviewed proposed Resolution No. 1320, requesting and consenting to consolidation of
elections. After discussion, on motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of
5-0-0, Resolution No. 1320 was approved.

9. STAFF REPORTS:

A.

Advisor Tanaka reported on the Prospect Pump Station. The striping should be completed in early
May. Staff will agendize project close-out and will recommend making final payment to the
Contractor in May.

Manager Porter reported on the final annual report to River Watch.
Advisor Tanaka reported that there may be several tax roll reimbursements coming up soon.

Manager Porter reported on the monthly maintenance report.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 3 April 15,2020



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 2020

10. CLOSED SESSION:

The closed session was cancelled.

11. NEXT MEETING:

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, May 6, 2020.
12. ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:18 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 3 of 3 April 15,2020



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
WARRANTS PAYABLE - May 20, 2020

WARRANT
NUMBER FUND AMOUNT PAYEE

N/A M&O § 2,626.50 ADP
18890 M&O $  475,866.98 Mark Thomas

18891 M&O § 4,716.00 Atkinson Farasyn LLP

18892 M&O 96,442.73 Hunton Andrews Kurth

18893 M&O § 1,070.90 Dooley Insurance Services

18894 M&O §$ 368.00 Alliant Insurance Services

18895 M&O $ 1,645.00 Seet Family Living Trust - Bollinger Plaza
18896 M&O $ 54.80 City of Santa Clara Utilities
18897 M&O §$ 432543 PG&E

18898 M&O §$ 86.86 San Jose Water Company

18899 M&O $ 147,776.11 ConQuest

18900 M&O § 8,611.44 Tesco Controls, Inc.

18901 M&O § 135.00 Jose Silva Gardening

18902 M&O $ 237.90 Home Depot

18903 M&O § 2,275.00 C&D Power

18904 M&O $ 14,012.00 Shape Inc.

18905 M&O $ 3,274.00 Telstar

18906 M&O §$ 70,770.15 Able Underground Construction
18907 M&O §$ 12,622.50 Roto-Rooter

18908 M&O § 23,702.50 AB/JDD Plumbing Heating & AC

18909 M&O § 19,084.00 County Sanitation District 2-3

TOTAL WARRANTS §  889,703.80

EMERGENCY DETAILS:

AB/JDD Plumbing - two emergencies this month
Able - no emergencies this month

Reto-Rooter - no emergencies this month

DESCRIPTION

Directors' Salary

Herm . <.

Office Rent 400.00
Utilities 776.35
District Sewer Capital & Support 17,408.89
Plan Checking & Inspection 2,646.60
Management Services 79,174.72
Engineering Services 135,555.57
Repairs 19,916.91
Maintenance 216,972.78
Emergency Funds 2,823.16
Memberships 192.00
Legal - District Counsel (April)

Legal - Common Interest Group (Advance Pay) 75,225.33
Legal - Common Interest Group (CuSD Share) 21,217.40
Insurance - Group Life & Dental

Insurance (Mobile Vehicle 3rd Qtr Addition)

Refunds & Reimbursements - Misc.

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

District Sewer Capital and Support

District Capital - Equipment 6,620.00
Maintenance 1,991.44
Maintenance

Maintenance

Maintenance

Maintenance

Maintenance

Maintenance

Maintenance

Maintenance 23,327.50
Emergency 375.00
Legal - Common Interest Group (Advance Pay) 14,885.52
Legal - Common Interest Group (CuSD Share) 4,198.48



£6'852'65H'2$

10°98S'ov2'928

108'€04°688%

'528'60Z°2¢$

%E'68 22'288'958°22$ S3ISN3dX3 TV.IOL
%266 §6°89¢°0v2$ S0'2€0'529'9L$  00°508°LLLS §0°2e2eSr'oLS  90v'S9L'LLS S3ISNAdX3 TVLIdVD TV1OL
J2QT duN(* Ul eAIBsal HO0ES SSBAOUI I %0°0 00°000°00€$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000°00€$ 709y pun4 juswade|day
) uones dwnd | pes)saon Joy Juswade|day OO MOlY %8S 19'6¥2'9% 6€°0SL'erL$ 00°029'9% 6€°0EL'LE18 000'051$ €709V swdinb3 jousig
48|13 ejueg 0} pied SUOU pue JUNOLWE PSINPII-DSOF UBS PlEd "LUOL SIY} BUON  %. L2 62'862'G99 SL10Lv81$ 00°0$ SL10L'Y8LS 000'058$ 209t lended Jlegno
B3 A [BOSI SIY) 10} %004 Pled  %9'66 00'€v5'05$ 00'€98'710'Y1L$ 00'0$ 00'€98'v10'7L$ 90¥'590'%L$ 209y leyided jueld juawneas|
JuswAed |euld }5enpuoy Joslold qeysy uonels dwind 1adsold %)yl ) (16122182%) 16'12.°182'2$ 00'68.'591$ 16'985911°2$ 000°000'2$ L¥09Y yoddng % |eyde) Jemas Jousia
S3ISNIAXT VLIV
%18 86'698°81LL°Z$ 20'6vs'LZL'ZLS  08'868°21.% 2T0S9'€0VLLS  6LP'OVE'PLS SIASNIdX3 ONILYNIHO TVLOL
9)ep 0) BUON  %0°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 03 1008Y uoljo3|3 pajeplosuo)
Upuow s sausbiswe oMl %g'vE 92'220'e91$ GL'1/6'98% 91'86L'c$ 69°6.L°€8% 000°'052$ 0008¥ spuny Aousbiawz
9)ep 0} 8UON %00 00°000'€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000'e$ €02L¥ uopoadsu| g Buppayn
Pred $99; U0ROBUUGA 1o} }SNBNY Ul SISUIOJSNO BAY PSSINGWISY ‘UIUOW SIU) SUON %659} | 08'221'1£28- 08'2/1'cees 00'0$ 08'..1'eees 000'2$ 20ZL¥ $994 UO)IBUUOY
eze|d Jobuljjog - sabieyQ sojIes JamMaS 10 JUBWBSINqUIRY  %¥ 1T Tz LIE'eeS 81'289'01$ 00'5¥9'L$ 81'/€0'6$ 000'05$ L0zly snoaue|[2osIy
T - T ‘SjusluBsINquIay g SpUnjay
196I1UQ %668 €1'162°9% 18'80L'¢5$ Yy EVZ'SS £Y'59p'8r$ 000'09$ 06LL¥ saninn
WUOW SIY} BUON %/ L. v2.'900'v$ 9Z'€66'€L$ 00'0$ 92'€66'€1$ 000'81$ 0LLLY aog sbuespy g |ones
WuoW SIY) SUON %/ b6 §0'68.'9% 66'012'8$ 00'0$ S6'012'8$ 000'GL$ 0LlLY Heis sbunesy g jonel|
wWBielUO  %..8 ¥1'916'29¢e$ 98'€81'2€9'2$ 12'819'5¥ES 65'698'082'2$ 000°000'c$ 1611y dueUBUIBN
spslo.d soueusiuieyy pue FuusauIBUT UO 10ys SI0W :ojep-0} slledal AUBIL JON  %b 8¢ 9E'¥Sh 26vS P9'SyS'20€$ 16'916'61$ €4'829'/82% 000'008% 0SLiY siieday
YIuoW sIy) SUON  %E°L9L 2L'/81'6%- 2L/81'v2$ 00'0$ [ANEIRZ4S 000'G1$ OELLY suoleol|gnd g Bunuug
Iy uIpled  %g'e6 00'002$ 00'00€'}1$ 00°0$ 00'00€'L1$ 00G'LL$ SZliy upny
Bullila £D-LD 02-61Ad £-Z ASO ‘(SPOINISS Alenige1) SMeIpUy UOKINH %) 0/ LY'6L2'99% €6'022'651$ 88'Gl¥'5Z$ G9'P0OL'0ELS 000'222$ (4114 (aieys asno)
dnoug jsaie)u| Uowwo) - [efia
Bullg €0-1D 02-61Ad £ ASD (901185 Alenigad) smelpuy USjunH  %g°9g 26'668'L2v$ 80°001'265$ 68'011°06$ €2'686'L9v$ 000°086$ 14154 (Aed soueApy QSn))
dnoug) jsalsiu| uowwo - [eie
$90I9G |udy - uAserey UOSUNY %685 00'259'v2$ 00'€vE'GES 00'9LL'YS$ 00°229'0¢$ 000'09% 2Ly 19suno) Joulsiq - [eba
1ebeluQ %18 60'099'0£$ 16'6€£'601$ 09'9¥9'2$ 1€'€69'001$ 000'071$ €2Liy ‘dsu| g By ueld
"0)a ‘ajeriuung ‘ooJlep  %E'Z0L 89'190'c2$- 89'190'c20'L$ 1G'666'GELS 11'90G'/88% 000°000'L$ [N $301IBG BuussuIbul
.>>o_u_ BIE|] _lUBS .mr____m_uoE .:o:o:um._ I/1 0} paje|al sa2IAI9s pasealou| uwmu:ﬂw>0
106B)UO %L 98 8v'929'99% 25'6Ze'eers ZLYLL'6L8 08051 '¥SE$ 000'005$ 12Liy S99InIag Jswoebeuepy
1S9IIAISS |eUOISSAJ0.
1B3A [BOSIS SIY) 10} %001 Pled  %Z'86 00'985'GL1$ 00'820'8€ 198 00°0$ 00'820'8€1'9$ r19'e52'9¢ villp ey g 4edo d'l
o ¢1B|J BJUES JOU INg 'pled 3O UBS "LUOW SIY) SUON  %G'GO LL'hov'ves 68'GE5'9P$ 00°0$ 68'6e5'9p$ 000°}2$ ElLly QoueusjUlR [[BANO
1§991A19Q |ENJORIIUOY
- Yuow siy) SUON  %E'6E 16'128°1$ EV'8LL'LS 00°0$ €P8LLLS 000'e$ 00LLY sasuadx3 Bugeisdg
bRl uQ %299 00'000°2$ 00'000'7$ 00°00¥$ 00'009'e$ 000'9% 0601y sy WO
Joyadsu Joj diyssequisiy VIMD %L GEL 6Lv05'21$- 6L105'L¥$ 00'261$ 6L21E'L¥$ 000'6¢$ 080LY sdiysaguisiy
uniwaid [BUORIPRY ND PIE dAWY Wellly (Blusq 2 ai7) Asjood %196 66'0E€'GS 10'699'621$ 06'8EY'L$ 11°0£2'821$ 000'SELS 00L¥ 2oueBINSU|
- YIUOW S} SUON %/ /¥ 61'89G°L$ L8 1EV'LS 00°0$ 18'LEP LS 000'€$ 090L¥ 1end 8 10 ‘euljosen
lloiked judy %28/ 9Z'85Y'L$ vL1YS 128 05'929'2$ ¥2'616'vzs 000°'6€$ 0€0L¥ $994 sJ0p0auIq
L9'91¥'009$ :0202/51/L onQ uswhed 1sIld %6'C 00'508°2€L°1$ 00°005'v€$ 00'0$ 00°005'v€$ 00'50£'22L'L$ 000} ¥ sjusuwifed ueoq
SASNIdX3 ONILYHILO
S3IDIAYIS UdY
ajeqoL
sjuawwoy  papuadx3 % aduejeg Bujuseway sosuada s|qefed junowy  sasuadxg Jold 13oang JoquInN awiep JunoIdy
o 8jeq o] |ejol N junoday

[ASIREE

LIOLTT AYVININAS ASNAL |

020 ‘0¢ aunr 0) 610Z ‘L AINF :MV3A TVOSI4

€8- uUonEId Q 0 JUOR\ 3¢

0202 TRIAY DN0Y¥ L LIOJHA TVIONVNIA AT INOW
LOTALSIA AYV.LINVS ONILIAdND

uonerd Q X ojur



€962 L80'GL$ 8E'CS'E8LS 00000008 SZT'ZYB'E09°LL$ 00°000'004'Z8 STZTHE'EOS' VLS 0202 ‘0¢ Iudy

78°'889'816'61$ 8e'ZS'e8l$ 00°000°009% I'9eT'SEY'9L$ 00°000'002°C$ 9Y'9€T'GEL'6LS 0¢0zZ 'S\ tudy
$8'889'815'0Z$ 8€°25V'E81$ 9'9€Z'S€9°L1$ 00°000°00L°2$ 9¥'9€2'5£€'02$ 0202 ‘L€ yosew
9/'665'956'02$ 8€'685'8/1$ 8€'996'£20'8L$ 00°000'00.L2$ 8€°'996°2//'02$ 020z ‘6z Aeniged
£0'€59'8v9'61$ 8€'92L'¢L1L$ $9'926'V2L'9L 00°000'00L°28 S9°926'vLt'6LS 020z '1g Aenuer
08'v16'SEE'6L$ 99'€9¢'LL1L2$ PL18S'Y2S'68  00°000°00L°2$ 1'185'veT'ZL$ 6102 'L € Jequiadeqg
L¥'918's2z'0z$ 12'606'229°L$ 0£'906'206'6$  00°000'002'2$ 0£'906'209'21L$ 6102 '0¢ JaqwianoN
05'819'29¢'12$ S1°869'710'8$ S€°026'2¥9'0L$ 00°000'00L'2$ SE'026'LYE'ELS 610Z ‘L€ J8qop0
60°€€9'€2P'seS 00°000'000°0L$ 60'€€9'€2L°2L$ 00°000°004°28 60°€€Q'€TP'SLS 6102 '0¢ Jequierdeg
89'681'821'0L$ 000¢% 89°G8L'8CY'€L$ 00°000°00L'2$ 89'G81'821'9L$ 6102 ‘L€ 1snBny
VL Ly8°L€6'0LS 00°0$ YL L98'L€2'PLS 0000000228 vLL18'/€6'91$ 810Z ‘LE AInp
11°922'6e5'21$ 00°000'0024'28 L 1'922'5€2'02$ eouejeq Buipul 6102/0£/9

yseg jaN » }S2IRJUI YUM 309y ISNu pung pung pung Bunesado ajeq

oduejeg ueo  jueg |e) pojbuiwon  juswedeidey

AYVWIANS LNNOJJV HSYD
Y%LT AL 89°'¥bZ'926'9$ CE'SST'6SV'ETS  8P0SL'LiTS ¥8'v05'281'€2$  00°005°G8E°0ES INNIATY ONILYHIHO TV.LOL
JUNO2DY BAIBSSY  %00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%VZT'LL 89'v¥2'926'9$ 2E'SST'6SY'ECS 8y 0SLLLiT$ P8'v0S'Z8L'EZ$  00°005°G8E°0ES ANNIATY ONILVNIdO TVLOL
9)BP 0} BUON  %0°0 00°000'51L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°G) £602€ uoloNysuoY eisie]
(pauJes Jsasopu) 57°| £¢ Sepnfoul) |# JUsWAed UBOT (el 1BOA- G %B 061 (16'180'6%) 16'180'61L$ S0TrLS$ 98'6£6'8L$ 00°000°04 1602€ “OSIN - SjUBWSSINqUIBY/SPUNjOY
BuLRyS 150D DID D 61-8LAd 10§ §-Z QSO WY PaAROSY %072 20'865vL$ 86'L07'S$ S96LLS ££'782'S$ 00°000°02$ 2'2062¢ (sea4 uwpy
%) dnolg) 1sao)u| uowwoy - [eba
Buneys 1509 910 ¥O 61-8LA 10} €-Z QSO WOY PONGIRY  %8'Ge S0'€0€"19/$ S6'969'792$ 81'298'G$ £1°'7£8'852$ 00°000'920°L$ 1°2602¢ (sanengu L)
dnoug ysesaju} uowwo) - leba
YIUOW Siy} BUON  %/°05S (00'¥BE'€S2'ZS)  00'VBE'ESLZS 0003 00'¥8E'€S2'2$  00°000°005$ 1602¢ (s)upa13 esor ueg jo Auo
- WUoW S} BUON — %6°ZL1 (oz°esr'8zs) 0Z'€SP'8yzs 000$ 02°€5+'8v2$ 00°000'022$ 050z Iseusjuj
o - 81ep 0} SUON %00 00°005°2$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 0L0ze uojexauuy
Siep 0] panedal spuswied Ajouiu paipuny suQ ‘Yluow Si sjueuiked ua) %) 2b 00°'669'8$ 00°G0£'G.$ 00°006'€$ 00'S0%'LL$ 00°000°091$ 0v0LE §994 uoyoadsu| @ Bupjoayy
9)ep 0} 3UON  %0°0 00°000'08$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'08$ ££01E s984 auoz duing
o 31ep 0} peAa0al sjuswAed nod ‘yuow siyy wewked sug  %p'g 'SLLviTS 95'v82'52$ 00'9v2'91L$ 95°8€0'6$ 00°000'00£$ Ze01E s394 Ayoede
3B 0)BUON  %0°0 00°000°00£$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°00£$ LE0LE $894 UOJJOBUU0D
8IBp 0} paneday spuswAed usass-Kuam, paipuny SUQ Tyjuow si SluaWAed 1YBT  %pgg 8¥'¥80°L¥$ 25'516'88% 00°00+'2$ 26'G16'98% 00'000'0€1$ 0z0Le $994 Jluued
Jaquisides ul pspund/paAisdsy  %0°001 00°0$ 00°000'000°0L$  00°0$ 00'000'000°0L$  00°000°000°0L$ ueo1 [eyden
aunp uj JuswAed puodeg "YJUoW SIy} BUON %695 08'2vE'v98"2$ 02'259's€L'6$  00°0$ 02'259'6€4'6$  00°000°00L°2L$
(sueiyeg ‘efeli0d ezuy 5G "AUNWIWGY ASileA 1SOM) PoAGda) SjusuAed 834l  %99p 00'026'822$ 00'080'¢¥e$ 00'080'cye$ 00°0$ 00°000'225$
B 0LoLE sebiey soinles
SIANNIATY ONLLYHIJO
wsll0n S
03 dauejeq PaAladay sydivoey JaquinN
sjuswwon ejeq o] pausey v, Buuewoy Junowy [e10] YUl Jusung sydieaay Joud 13sang Junosoy AWEN JUnoddYy

LIOdTT AUVINIANS ANNAATA

0702 ‘0€ dung 03 6107 ‘1 AInp VAKX TVISIA
(suoneradQ x4 0yul 24¢g - suonerad Jo yuoly W)
0707 TIIdV HONOYHL LYOdAY "TVIONVNIA A THINOW

LOTILSIA AYV.LINVS ONLLYAdND

20 Z188ys



68'80¢°LT

S vL9ST'8 § YE089'0 § v TIV6Y $ T6I88'OF § TRTO09S § W6TEL'ZL $ LELSY'TZ $ SYEIS'EC § 189508 $ 98'V98'VE § OF'TLS'8T § GEETZEY § SOTI68Y $  9v'688'68T $
0E'SEP'LT S s13Y3o 03 pasieyo |10} 353
68'80V'LT $ bL'9ST'8 § vE0890 § v ITVEY $ 161889 $§ T8T00'9S  $ veTELTL $ LELSY'TZ § S9ETS'ET $ 1859505 $ 98BVI8VE $ 9ETLS'BT § LETSEZT § ST'SSOT S - $ (v0T6T-ND) UBIS2Q
6E'89Y'L ¢ 60'86T°9 $ VSE8S'EL $ AousSiswy
86'T98°07 § €8'€EvL'ST $ 8L08L°06 $ uonels dung - jeday
6T'9SE $ 9USIT'OT § €9'8.8's S dNISS
9E'SYS'T  § Tv'e6L'T § TZ'SOTY $ uonedinsau)/saninbu) Susaauisus
udy PN RIEniqes Kienuer Bquiasea I3GWIIAON 54010 TBquiaydss Isngny L sunf pery ey PR CEr| Suijig 6L
1500 8seyd uoNINIISUOI sdj0URQ
502 aseyd usisap sejousg
9E'G60'69 § YE089'0 $ 00'VE6'SHS S 89'V/T'TO0V $ 6696019 § ¥9'¥ST'66T $ LELSYTT § S9666'SOT $ T8'SHT'o8 S 9ELTY'SB § TE'6ZEVT $ TE'906'09 ¢ TE'60ET6Y $ TO'E0T'TTV § 9STEOZ6T'E $ SHLNOW A€ TV.10L
= $
0000Z'4L § 00°00Z°LL $ HWIsd - eSojeles Jo Ay
00'9L2's  § 00'942's $ uLiad - ourpadn? jo Ay
8T'ST8'eS § 8578596V §  LL'T6T7'SSE § 8STHTS8E ¢ 2T 60L'8EY'T $ '2U| ‘5103981307 J$BND-UOD
6€L0L $ 6£L0L g 1043u0D) J)y4el ) S1e}SIdjU|
99'88L'S § 95'8S/'S $ s91tes dwing uoyieg sonig
= $ 1032BJIUO) [BIBUSE
00'8T0'69T $ 00°LOLLT & 00'52L'98T $ *93}3-13UIGED [0J3UOY - 0358 ]
rECO'L oLv18'80T  § PT'8€8STT $ sdwind mau ¢ - adeys
05ZIEE $ 0SZIE’E $ usisaq |onuo) lye] 3|qy
00'00S'0T $ 00°0SZ'lb $ 00'0S2°LS s “ou) “s'( sadojouyaa) aing
000208 $ 00'0Z0'8 $ Bulloyiod qefsa ssag
00'090'TT $ 00'090'TT $ ugisaq [eali309)3 D3v
00000 § 00'000°s $ Asning jeuiay uewpey
00'SSY'T 00'SSY'T $ wewdinb3 dwnd ensuiuag
1166 $ 1166 $ Jis3depe - aulyoe\ Dvd
0895 § 02'89S'€ $ Jamod ad
oo'oor'c 00'00v'T $ sisauidu3 Sunss L
TTLLE $ TTLLE $ 498ule1n
66'ZTY $ 66°CTY $ 10daq swoy
0064518 ¢ 0062518 $ SAS 2)seM pinbyT AjupL
LB'ETT'EE $ L8ETT'EE $ 18100%-030Y
TE0LT'2T $ ZE0LT'TT $ udy Joj uley
L8'6SS'EL § L8'6SS'EL $ 14193]3 1a414d
TTLS8'07 $ TT'1S8°0T $ Aiddns aypoed ued
0S'LTE0T § 0S'LT€0T $ $30|Al3S Jueld |euolieN
8TTETE  $ 8TTETE $ [an4 Aseg
TT0LS'L $ 0S'T8T'S6T $ SSETT'TET $  L1'990°SeR s uopansuo) punoiiepun a|qy
PLOSTE  § PEV899 § ZVITYeY $ 167889 § ZBT00WS § PEIELEL $ LEISY'TT § SOEUSET $ 1869505 S 98V98VE § 9ETLSBT § BEETTEY $ SITIE8Y S 9v'688'68T $ TITLE'889 $ ‘0D 7g sewoy | e
0z-YoieW  oz-Aeniged  Qz-Adenuer  61-I9qWa03Q | G1-JSQUIBAON  BI-1SGOW0  GI-15GUISId55 ETasnany 61-Anf 61-suny BI-REA 61-ludy  6T-UoIe 6T-Kieniqeq WHid A8 Y101 Ui/ RuG

3AVIN INIWAYd




Cupertino Sanitary District - Monthly Maintenance Summary - Apir] 2020

item 10.A.

SS0s
Start Date  Location Cause of SO Cat Main/lat Spill Volume (Gal)  Spill Recovered (Gal) Volume of Wash Water Used (Gal
None
PLSDs (Private Lateral Sewage Discharge)
Start Date  Location Cause of PSLD Main/Lat Spill Volume (Gal Spill Recovered (Gal) Volume of Wash Water Used (Gal)
None
Emergency Calls - Causes
Call Rec'd Business Hours _ # of Calls Call Rec'd After Hours # of Calls Call Rec'd Weekend  # of Calls
Root Intrusion 3 Root Intrusion Root Intrusion 0
Onsite 5 Onsite Onsite 2
Debris 0 Debris 1 Debris 0
Others i Others 0 Others /]
Pump Station 0 Pump Station 0 Pump Station 1
Total: 9 Total: 3 Total: 3
Repairs
Address Main/Lat Description of Work
None
Mainline Maintenance
% Complete
FY2019-20 FY2019-20 (YTD/Annual
Size of Pipe 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" >20" Total YTD Annual Schedule Schedule)
Mainline Cleaning (ft) 0 28,760 44,087 2,674 46 ] 0 V] 4] 0 75,567 859,079 962,623 89%
Easement Cleaning {ft) 1,498 7,314 253 0 0 0 0 0 0 [J 9,065 136,807 138,059 99%
CCTV (ft) 0 14,087 6,441 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 20,528 164,013 206,765 79%
Lateral Maintenance FOG Inspection
FY2019- | *FY2019-20 | % Complete FY2013-20 % Complete
20 Annual (YTD/Annual YTD Annual (YTD/Annual
Activity # of Laterals YTD schedule schedule) # of Inspections FY2019-20 | Schedule schedule)
Cleaning 431 4,022 4,427 91% Performed 0 295
ccTv 1 105 Completed 4} 215 283 76%
Inspection 6 175 Follow up Needed 0

*10-31-19 Added 2,823 laterals to annual schedule from investigation to locate PLCOs that had no prior cleaning service

*2-13-2020 Adjustment on Annual Lateral schedule - PLCOs w/no prior service (1514) + PLCOs remaining in FY2019-20 schedule (373) + PLCOs already serviced July 19 - Jan 20 (2731) = 4618
*2-13-2020 Adjustment - 4618 - 191 = 4427 (PLCO lid unable to open ( approx 75), PLCOs serviced by HOA (116))

1/1



